From: Ulrich, Gretchen

Sent: 5/13/2015 5:07:04 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 86196083 - THE WINGMAN - 00056-TO056A - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 7 of 17
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Calvin Klein Single- Calvin Klein Two-Button | Calvin Klein Two-Button | Calvin Klein Seamless
Button Blazer Pantsuit | Blazer Skirt Suit Blazer Pantsuit Bikini D2221
ey Everyday Value edr Everyday Value e Everyday Value $12.00
$24.98 - 89.98 $24.98 - 89.98 $24.98 - 89.98 EXTRA 20% OFF
Sk y (248) sk (284) Jeddekd (285) 3 for $30
e e (33)

EEeEN NEW! Calvin Klein Plus | NEW! Calvin Klein : -
Calvin Klein Ruched- Size Ruckle-Closure Faix-Wrap Maxi Dress | Calvin Klein Boys' Bi-
Panel One-Piece Blazer Stretch Suit Jacket
Swimsuit $99.00

Reg. $149.00 $99.50
A Was $129.99 -
$65. Sale $109.99 RICH AL
Bonus Offer EXTRA 15% OFF
dokdeok (19)
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Klein products at Dillards.com

Collection Women

Find cur Lowest Possible Price! Calvin Klein Collection Women for Sale

Women's Clothing Sale

ulily.com,

Save Up to 70% on All Clothing & Accessories. Sign Up & Save!
Home Décor Invite a Friend, Earn $15
Women's Accessories  Dresses
Women's Shoes Lingerie

Collection

Calvin-Klein-Clothing

rginia. Shop Calvin Klein at MR PORTER now.
Designer Sportswear  What's New on Site

Wersatile Jackets Shop Designer T-Shirts

Free Ground Shipping

cal

Free shipping to Vil

Aspetto Men's We;

0 m,

Formal Wear. Dress Casual. Shoes. Alterations. Tuxedo Rentals & More

recently viewed items (0)

T you said yes? create your Macy's Wedding & Gift Registry today! GET STARTED »
|

CUSTOMER SERVICE MACY'S CREDIT CARD OUR STORES MACY'S INC STAY CONNECTED WHAT'S HAPPENING AT MACY'S
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FREE SHIPPING E FREE RETURNS

with $99 purchase. U.S. only. exclusions

the magic of *
* |Ocy8 Search or enter web ID E i

sign in my account  stores  customer service

HCOME  BED MEN  MER

AMERICAN *ICONS FATHER'S DAY GIFT GUIDE lists deals & promotions  gift cards  wedding registry

TAKE AN EXTRA 20% OFF

EXTRA 15% OR 10% OFF home & select depts. excludes Specials. exclusions & details promo code: USA

?'{LE(B)' c\“£ CALVIN KLEIN

SHOP NOW

Search results for
calvin kiein clothing

filter by a celebration of the people, places
and things we love

We found 1499 results for "calvin klein clothing”

sonby:  Featured ltems [v] show 40 item:v| page 1 2 3 4 .. 38 |
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r
|
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N.E\l.vl Calvin Klein Plus CEEWE Elein‘Grey N.Egl,;a\wn Klein Calvin Klein Cap-Sleeve
: S in Slim-Fit Suit > zi
Size Open-Front Jacket, s zz:iilllgavil'l:: SI o Performance Cropped Zip-Detail Top
Sleeveless Cowl-Neck P g Cargo Active Pants 59,50
‘Propt& wide-Leg Dress Reg. $625.00 Special Savings beD:
AnLs Was $374.99 B s
- Sale $294.99 s
evededk o (20) Was $52.59

EXTRA 25% off $100 Sale $43.99
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Calvin Klein Gre NEW! Calvin Klein o . l—l - ]
Sharkskin slim-Fit Suit | Sleeveless Printed Maxi %r?l':'g‘ﬂe"_[‘itsgglfdl— Non- Eﬁc!xltnsﬁg;as?(%DSY\iﬁaEt
: : D - -
Special Savings $;;S;0 Pﬁrjormance Dress Dress Pants
Reg. $650.00 : SIS
Wags $389.99 Special Savings &?S' ;27533
Sale $324.99 Reg. §75.00 Sale $49.90
EXTRA 25% off $100 Was $o%% ) EXTRA 25% off $100

Sale $51.99
EXTRA 25% off $100 *%%%: (c3)
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Cal;fm Klein Zip-Front | Calvin Klein SUE o g|@l Klein Boys' Long- Hggf.é:r?.!.\gg.flﬁg
Drawstring Hoodie Separates Black Solid Sleeved Sateen Shirt Scuba Dress

Orig. $69.00 100% Wool Slim Fit Reg. $34.00 IS

Was $44.99 On Sale Sale $24.99

Now $32.99 EXTRA 25% off $100  EXTRA 20% OFF

Aok (4) sedededek (168) e e g A (85)
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Calvin Klein
Performance Plus Size

Raglan-Sleeve Tee
Special Savings

Reg. $46.00
Sale $27.99

Calvin Klein Liquid-
Cotton Polo

Special Savings

Reg. $58.00
Sale $49.99

SUPER BUY

*hKkkT (2)

Calvin Klein Cap-Sleeve
Tllusion Lace Sheath

Reg. $169.00

@ = b ==
EEEEN - HEE

mn

EW! Calvin Klein Plus
Size Notched-Collar
Two-Button Jacket

.|:| N
NEW! Calvin Klein Plus
Size Short-Sleeve

Eyelet Top i $139.00
eg. i

$59.50 was $124.99

Sale $104.99

EXTRA 15% OFF

i &

NEW! Calvin Klein
Performance Roll-Tab
Hiking Shorts

$59.50

Calvin Klein STEEL Non-
Iron Slim-Fit Hairline
Stripe Performance
Dress shirt

Special Savings

Reg. $75.00
Was $59.99
Sale $51.99

EXTRA 25% off $100

ek sk (17)

Rl
Calvin Kl Solid Slim-
Fit Dress Pants

Calvin Klein Sleeveless
Cowl-Neck Top

¢2a Nn

Ran €aQt NN

Calvin Klein STEEL Non-
Ircn slim-Fit Seolid
Performance French
Cuff Shirt

Special Savings

Reg. $75.00
Was $59.99
Sale $51.99

EXTRA 2500 off $100

Je v dew (13)

WL

Calvin Klein
Performance Burnout
Tee

Special Savings
Req. $45.00

Was $39.99
Sale $33.99

Calvin Klein Sleeveless
Cowl-Neck Top

¢7a nn
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e Reg. $95.00

was $125.99

Sale $112.99 Was $57.89
Sale $49.99

EXTRA 15% OFF

EXTRA 25% off $100
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$39.00

Jedk ek (80)

NEW! Calvin Klein Two- (I

Calvin Klein Boys' Bi-

i Tone Collarless Jacket
Stretch Suiting Pants

$42.50 $129.50
e de e (38)
USTOMER|
FAVORITE
i
= ==
|

Calvin Klein Graphic-
Print Drawstring Pants

$79.50

Calvin Klein Two-Button
Blazer Pantsuit

e Everyday Value
$24.98 - 89.98

ddddey

= 0 fi

Calvin Klein
Performance Cropped
Active Pants

Special Savings

Reg. $69.00
Was $61.99
Sale $51.99

Hekkok (1)

=D

q e
©

Calvin Klein STEEL Non-
Iron Slim-Fit Pink
Micro-Dot Performance
Dress Shirt

Special Savings

Reg. $75.00

Was $64.50

Sale $51.99

EXTRA 25% off $100

P dedede ke (1)

=

$29.00

dedodkder (43)

Calvin Klein Two-Button
Blazer Skirt Suit

edr Everyday Value
$24.98 - 89.98

* %%k (260)

=

|

Calvin Klein Solid Dress
Shirt

Reg. $69.50

Was $54.99

Sale $44.99

EXTRA 25% off $100

dkkky (12)
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Find cur Lowest Possible Price! Calvin Klein Collection Women for Sale
Women's Clothing Sale

ulily.com,
Find Great Lines of Clothing By Shopping on Zulily.com Right Now!
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
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Sl FREE SHIPPING JEifl FREE RETURNS
sign in my account stores  customer service with §99 purchase. -'5-—! U.S: only. exclusions

the magic of *
* mOC S Search or enter web ID ﬂ :
my bag (0)

HOME  BED & BATH EN | MEN UNI TY SHOES  HANDBA(

AMERICAN *ICONS FATHER'S DAY GIFT GUIDE lists deals & promotions  gift cards  wedding registry

Dockers

Men’s Private Sale & Clearance
4 View All Men

E xT R 2 o F F YOUR MEN'S CLOTHING OR SHOE PURCHASE
. “ axclusions & details

D1 | Slim Fit o promo code: PRIV

D2 | Straight Fit
D3 | Classic Fit
D4 | Relaxed Fit DOCKERS
Alpha Khaki
Comfort Khakis
Easy Khaki

e featured categories

Signature Khaki B ..’q.i";-_-_ = |
Tapered Khaki 2

Shoes L
Shorts - | 5
Find Your Fit . | \
w —a i
Shop All Dockers Pants ; 7. o i <
Slim Tapered Fit Slim Fit Straight Fit Classic Fit Relaxed Fit
filter by
y 128 items in Dockers
Pick Up In-Store
Soriby: | Featured Items ﬂ Show: | 40 i!emfj page
Special Offers >
Category v A

Coats & Jackets (3)
Pants (64)

Shoes (27)
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Shorts (34)

Pant Style

Cargo (3)

Flat Front (47)

Pleated (2)
Slim (13)
Straight ()

Size
2 M L XL
i 75 3 85
9 85 10 105
11 115 12 13
14 15 16 17
28 29 10 1
32 33 BN 25
% 38 40 42

Big And Tall

Color

Price

Customers Top Rated

2

Dockers Iron-Free Khaki
Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $72.00 - 75.00

Was $49.99 - 54.599
Sale $44.99 - 49.99

] | ] more |

Dockers Comfort Collection
Pants

Special Savings

Reg. $55.00 - 65.00
Was $44.99 - 54.99
Sale $36.99 - 44.99

dede kel (404)

H EN EEN
Dockers D3 Classic Fit Easy
Refined Khaki Flat Front
Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $50.00

Was $39.99
Sale $34.99

ek ke kA (162)

| [
Dockers D4 Relaxed Fit Iron
Free Pleated Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $72.00

Was $49.99
Sale $44.99

dededkky (13)

EEEEE- flets ey

Dockers Flat Front Perfect
Short

Special Savings
Reg. $48.00
Was $34.99
Sale $26.99

Jeddeded (38)

J

Dockers D3 Classic Fit Iron
Free Flat Front Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $72.00
Was $49.99
Sale $44.99

dedededeh (2]

Pants
Special Savings

On Sale

st deodd (757

H [(/mm

Dockers D4 Relaxed Fit
Signature Khaki Pleated
Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $58.00

Was $49.99
Sale $39.99

e de e kW (53]

AEEEN

Dockers D1 Slim Fit
Signature Khaki Flat Front
Pants

Special Savings

Reg. $58.00
Was $49.99
Sale $39.99

%k k1 (202)

| AEEn ficssy|

Dockers Signature Collection

Dockers Eas
Collection P:

Special Sav
Reg. $50.00

Was $39.99
Sale $34.99

sedkdeded (264)

[ mm
Dockers D3
Refined Kha

Special Say

Reg. $50.00
Was $39.99
Sale $34.99

Jedededkd (36)

EEm
Dockers D2
Signature Kl
Pants

Special Sa\

Reg. $58.00
Was $49.99
Sale $39.99

Tk Kk (147)
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Dockers D3 Classic Fit

Signature Khaki Pleated

Pants
Special Savings
Reg. $58.00

Was $49.99
Sale $35.99

*okk ok (132)

m0]

%]
Dockers Big and Tall D3

Classic Fit Easy Refined Flat

Front Pants
Special Savings
Reg. $58.00
Was $49.99
Sale $39.99

*dkk (2]

EEE W
Dockers D3 Classic Fit

Signature Khaki Flat Front
Pants

Special Savings

Reg. $58.00
Was $49.99
Sale $39.99

Hkddoh (128)

CENm
Dockers Cargo Short
Special Savings
Reg. $50.00

Was $44.99

Sale $29.99

dddeded (19)

moe v/ | [ I [

Dockers D4 Relaxed Fit

Comfort Khaki Flat Front

Pants
Special Savings
Reg. $60.00

Was $44.99
Sale $36.99

ek Kok (154)

Dockers Ripstop Cargo
Shorts e L

Special Savings

Reg. $50.00
Was $44.99
Sale $29.99

Hk ok (14)

H,

ErEE
Dockers D4
Comfort Khe

Special Sa\
Reg. $60.00
Was $44.99
Sale $36.99

ek kkd (163)

HEE
Dackers Al
Collection P:

0On sale

Fokk oA (33)
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Dockers Off the Clock Khaki
Collection

On Sale

dedrdedd (51)

N EE[]

Dockers D4 Relaxed Fit
Signature Khaki Flat Front
Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $58.00

Was $49.99
Sale $39.99

sk ook (15)

Il =

Dockers Big and Tall D3
Classic Fit Signature Khaki
Flat Front Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $65.00

Was $54.99
Sale $459.99

s v g ke [16])

more | [0 ]

Dockers Pleated Perfect
Short

Special Savings
Reg. $48.00
Was $34.99
Sale $26.99

Jd ek (18]

‘n—

- A
[l |
Dockers Big and Tall D3

Classic Fit Signature Khaki
Pleated Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $65.00

Was $54.99
Sale $49.9%

Aok (30)

Dockers Straight-Fit Poplin
Shorts

Special Savings
Reg. $48.00
Was $34.99
Sale $26.99

Hkedhok (3)

Dockers D1 Slim Tapered Fit
Alpha Khaki Flat Front Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $68.00
Was $59.99
Sale $49.99

dededeodoh (72)

Dockers D3 Classic Fit
Comfort Cargo Flat Front
Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $55.00
Was $44.99
Sale $36.99

sk (82)

[ |

Dockers D2 Straight Fit Iron
Free Flat Front Pants
Special Savings

Reg. $72.00

Was $54.99

Sale $44.99

*okk (11

o |
[ | 1 (]
Dockers D2
Signature Kl
Flat Front Pe

Spedial San

Reg. $72.00
Was $54.99
Sale $49.99

e o (5)

EEED
Dockers D3
Free Pleatec

Special Sa\

Reg. $72.00
Was $49.99
Sale $44.99

Tk dkx (9]

Dockers Lyo
Special Sa\

Reg. $75.00
Sale $54.99

SUPER BUY

kK (12)
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[ ] ]
Dockers Gorden Cap Tee
Oxfords

Special Savings
Reg. $70.00

Was $54.99
Sale $49.99

SUPER BUY

ko (26)

[ 5] 1 |
Dockers D2 Straight Fit
5-Pocket Flat Front Pants

Special Savings

Reg. $64.00
Was $49.99
Sale $36.99

Hkk ko (4)

IRON FREE

KHAKI

aEn ||
Dockers D2 Straight Fit Off-
The-Clock Flat Front Pants

Orig. $58.00
Now $29.99

*hkko (5)

f

EEm

Dockers Slim Fit Alpha Khaki
Flat Front Pants

Orig. $66.00

Now $34.99

ok ko (3)

my =
Dockers D3 Classic Fit Field
Khaki Flat Front Pants

Special Savings
Reg. $58.00

Was $39.99
Sale $36.99

Hdekdok (15)

| JB |
Dockers Slim Fit Alpha Khaki
Flat Front Pants

Special Savings

Reg. $68.00
Was $59.99
Sale $49.99

kA k (1)

SIGNATURE
KHAKI

J

Dockers D2
Refined Kha
Pants

Special Sa\

Reg. $50.00
Was $39.99
Sale $34.99

e e e (2)

B

Dockers Big
Classic Fit E
Pleated Pani

Special Say
Reg. $58.00
Was $49.99
Sale $39.99

page
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SHOP NOW ‘ |

recently viewed items (0)

Popular Searches

big & tall birkenstock sandals cargo pants coats dockers pants dress pants faux leather jackets
jackets loafers men's men’s jackets men's pants men's sandals men's shoes men's
shorts pants sandals shoes shorts wedding shoes

LOOK WHAT'S HAPPENING AT MACY'S!

. o MACY'S CELEBRATES
you said yes?

create your Macy’s Wedding
.1 &Gitt Registry today!

| e

COLLEGE LIFESTYLE
your space. your rules,
express yourself.

CHECK IT OUT
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take an EXTRA 30% OFF ALL SALE [TEMS with cose SALE30

free standard shipping on orders of $50

. Chat - My Account « Customer Service - 1-800-345-9787 . Shopping Bag (D)

.BASS &
G'H co- Search Q
EST. ! gaSS 1876
FACTORY OUTLET
WOMEN MEN NEW ARRIVALS SALE OUR STORY
WOMEN Women's Shoes, Apparel, & Accessories
SHOES Update your wardrobe with classic women's styles from G.H. Bass. From sandals to booties and everything in
VIEW ALL SHOES between, our women's shoes are beautifully crafted and as unique as you are. Find fresh and fashionable
LOAFERS & WEEJUNS women's apparel and accessories, with designs perfect for completing your already fabulous look.
BOOTS
OXFORDS

HEELS & WEDGES
DRIVERS & FLATS
SANDALS & SUNJUNS
BOATERS

SLIPPERS

CASUAL SHOES
DRESS SHOES

SALE

.

"o SPRING
"COLLECTION
¢ |

APPAREL
VIEW ALL APPAREL
OUTERWEAR

TOPS & SWEATERS
DRESSES & SKIRTS
PANTS & DENIM

ACCESSORIES
HANDBAGS

SCARVES

SOCKS

SHOE CARE

FEATURED



